Title: Milwaukee Country Club Collection

Reference Code: Mss-2690

Inclusive Dates: 1933

Quantity: 000.03 cu. ft.

Location: Sm Mss

Abstract: A group of socially prominent residents of Milwaukee’s east side formed the
Milwaukee Country Club in 1895. Its first clubhouse was a converted residence on Lake Drive in
what is now Shorewood. Though not the club’s primary purpose, golf quickly became an
important part of the club’s activities. The first course was a pasture on Milwaukee’s north side
bordered by Locust Street and Hartford Avenue between Downer and Oakland avenues. Urban
development prompted the club to move in 1910 to a new site farther north along the Milwaukee

River in present day River Hills.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of a newspaper clipping detailing the history of the
Country Club.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English



